From:  TerKeurst, Charlotte

Sent: 2/10/2014 2:16:52 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

OK. My cell phone is {Redacted

Sent from my iPad

>On Feb 10,2014, at 2:43 PM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1(@pge.com> wrote:
>

> Great. I will probably sit in on the Electricity Committee meeting tomorrow morming and will look for you in
the lobby around noon. My cell phone is [Redacted ] if you need to reach me.

>

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:26 AM

> To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

> Subject: Re: Lunch tomorrow?
>

> Sounds good.
>

> Sent from my iPad
>

>>0On Feb 10, 2014, at 11:12 AM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1(@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> Charlotte,

>>

>> Want to get together for lunch on Tuesday?

>>

>> Erik

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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